

Amin, Parag B (DEC)

From: Tim Johnson <tjohnson@anchorage.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 3:37 PM
To: Amin, Parag B (DEC)
Cc: Perretta, Anthony C (HEALTH); Clark, Christopher J; Levine, Seth; Gaulin, Eric; Jeff Caputi; mrobinson; Sarah LaRoe; Timothy DiGiulio
Subject: Q2 2024 - Quarterly Site Inspection Update
Attachments: Nepera_Parking_Lot_MayJune2024.zip

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or unexpected emails.

Parag,

In accordance with the ISMP, below is the summary of the quarterly inspection of the riverbank cover and the parking lot/asphalt cap at the Nepera Harriman Site. Attached are photographs of the two areas that were taken in May and June of this year. As you will see, the riverbank is unchanged. The parking lot is starting to show some localized signs of subsidence consistent with previous observations, but the pictures show an intact cover that is preventing erosion.

In addition, staff have made the following repairs to on-site wells during the water level data collection completed on June 17th and 18th.

- 1) Replaced all well locks
- 2) Replaced plugs on 3 wells
- 3) Re-tagged all wells missing the proper markings
- 4) Inspected the concrete pad around well MW-24S that was identified as compromised in the Q1 Inspection Report. After further inspection, it appears that this concrete is intact. It is buried on one side by dirt and debris, which made it appear compromised. Staff cleared and cleaned around the well.

Thank you and we look forward to speaking with you on Monday.

Thanks,
Tim

Tim Johnson
Principal
Anchor QEA
290 Elwood Davis Road, Ste 340
Liverpool, NY 13088
tjohnson@anchorage.com
www.anchorage.com
Office: 315-414-2029
Cell: 315-569-3768















